
From: Autumn Wells
To: DistrictAAs; DistrictSuperintendents
Cc: Aaron Bouwens; Bill Gottschalk-Fielding; Bishops Office; Beth Dupont
Subject: LOCAL CHURCHES STATS is Open
Date: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 9:37:30 AM

Hello all,
 
Happy 2023! Statistics entry is open for Local Churches!  
 
Here is the Default Churches login information:

   LINK to new platform:      https://stats.gcfa.org/
           Username:      <your 6-digit GCFA Number>
           Password:        ACStats2022!
*Please remember to change your password once you log in.
 
PLEASE NOTE:  You cannot use the same email address twice for 2 different churches/Users.
(Example: A Pastor who uses the same email address for 2 different churches.)

The system will allow this 2nd User to be created but then It will delete the password for the

previously made 1st User and won’t allow you to login under that 1st User.  
 
Thank you,
 
Autumn N. Wells
Administrative Accounting Services Specialist
Upper New York Conference of The United Methodist Church
7481 Henry Clay Blvd.
Liverpool, NY 13088
Direct: 315-898-2004
 

 
Note: This e-mail, and any attachment(s), is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination,
distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or
any employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please destroy the original message and all copies.
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